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Objective

• To introduce readers to the WHO 
Library resources and how to search 
for information in the Library 
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• A fully open-access journal of public health with a special focus on low and middle-

income countries, first published in 1948. 

• There are no article-processing charges associated with submitting to, or 

publishing in, the Bulletin.

• All peer-reviewed articles and the journal archives are indexed, including in the Web 

of Science and MEDLINE, and are freely available under the Creative Commons 

Attribution 3.0 IGO license (CC BY 3.0 IG0).

WHO website:The Bulletin of the World Health Organization

https://apps.webofknowledge.com/
https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/journals/522/
https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/3.0/igo/
https://www.who.int/publications/journals/bulletin/
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The Global Health Observatory

https://www.who.int/
https://www.who.int/data/gho
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WHO Library 

• The world’s leading library on public health. 

• It provides access to knowledge from WHO as well as to other 
sources of scientific literature produced around the world. 

• WHO library resources and expertise provide scientific evidence 
and knowledge to low- and middle- income countries through a 
set of low-cost/high-use initiatives. 

https://www.who.int/library/

https://www.who.int/library/


WHO Library initiatives

• Institutional Repository for Information Sharing (IRIS) https://apps.who.int/iris/

• Global Index Medicus https://www.globalindexmedicus.net/

• WHOLIS: WHO Geneva Library print catalogue http://kohahq.searo.who.int/

• COVID-19 Database https://search.bvsalud.org/global-literature-on-novel-coronavirus-2019-
ncov/

https://apps.who.int/iris/
https://www.globalindexmedicus.net/
http://kohahq.searo.who.int/
https://search.bvsalud.org/global-literature-on-novel-coronavirus-2019-ncov/


Institutional Repository for Information 
Sharing (IRIS)

• Accessible from: https://apps.Who.Int/iris/

• Digital library of WHO’s published material and technical 
information in full text produced since 1948

• Freely accessible and searchable content in the six 
official languages (Arabic, Chinese, English, French, 
Russian & Spanish)

• Information can be browsed by WHO communities, issue 
date, authors, titles, subjects, countries or the most 
popular subject

• Watch the following video guides: 

1. New IRIS interface – quick tour (1:13 mins)

2. How to search in IRIS - quick tour (2.28 mins)

https://apps.who.int/iris/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=gAR71DCD4-U&feature=emb_imp_woyt
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=T2SprBGHNZU&feature=emb_imp_woyt


https://apps.who.int/iris/

Institutional Repository for Information 
Sharing (IRIS)

https://apps.who.int/iris/


Global Index Medicus (GIM)

• Provides universal access to biomedical and public 
health literature produced by and within low- and 
middle-income countries.

• Main objective is to increase the visibility and 
usability of these resources. 

• Contents come from the Regional Indexes Medici, 
coordinated by each WHO Regional Office.

• Material is collated and aggregated by WHO 
Regional Office Libraries on a central search 
platform allowing retrieval of bibliographical and full 
text information.

https://www.globalindexmedicus.net/

https://www.globalindexmedicus.net/


Global Index Medicus (GIM)
https://www.globalindexmedicus.net/

• All information from the Regions can be found in the 
same search interface. 

• Also possible to access them individually from the 
following links:

▪ African Index Medicus – AIM (AFRO/WHO)

▪ Scientific and Technical Literature of Latin America and the 
Caribbean – LILACS (AMRO-PAHO/WHO, by its specialized 
center BIREME)

▪ Index Medicus for Eastern Mediterranean Region –
IMEMR (EMRO/WHO)

▪ Index Medicus for South-East Asia Region –
IMSEAR (SEARO/WHO)

▪ Western Pacific Region Index Medicus WPRIM (WPRO/WHO)

https://www.globalindexmedicus.net/
http://search.bvsalud.org/gim
https://indexmedicus.afro.who.int/
http://lilacs.bvsalud.org/en/
http://www.emro.who.int/e-library/imemr/index.html
http://imsear.searo.who.int/
http://imsear.searo.who.int/
http://www.wprim.org/


Read the GIM search quick guide 

Global Index Medicus (GIM)
https://www.globalindexmedicus.net/

https://www.globalindexmedicus.net/wp-content/themes/globalindexmedicus/img/guiaen.pdf
https://www.globalindexmedicus.net/


• Main contents: More than 1.9 million of documents available in all Regional 
Indexes Medici together, of which more than 1 million have full text access.

Global Index Medicus (GIM)
https://www.globalindexmedicus.net/

https://www.globalindexmedicus.net/


• Menu: search by title, author or subject

Global Index Medicus (GIM)
https://www.globalindexmedicus.net/

https://www.globalindexmedicus.net/


• Menu: search by information sources

Global Index Medicus (GIM)
https://www.globalindexmedicus.net/

https://www.globalindexmedicus.net/


WHOLIS: WHO Geneva Library print 
catalogue

• Contains all library collections in print in a unified database.

http://kohahq.searo.who.int/

http://kohahq.searo.who.int/


COVID-19 Database

https://www.who.int/emergencies/diseases/novel-coronavirus-

2019/global-research-on-novel-coronavirus-2019-ncov/#

https://www.who.int/emergencies/diseases/novel-coronavirus-2019/global-research-on-novel-coronavirus-2019-ncov/


• Latest international multilingual scientific findings and 
knowledge on COVID-19. 

• Updated daily (Monday through Friday)

• A comprehensive multilingual source of current literature 
on the topic. 

• A collaborative work between WHO evidence retrieval sub-
group and key partners. 

• The database is built by BIREME, the Specialized Center
of PAHO/AMRO and part of the Regional Office’s 
Department of Evidence and Intelligence for Action in 
Health. 

COVID-19 Database

• Read the WHO COVID-19 Research 
Database: user guide and information

https://www.who.int/docs/default-source/coronaviruse/who-covid-19-database/who-covid-19-research-database-user-guide-en.pdf?sfvrsn=ede8d462_1&download=true


• Search by title, abstract or subject.

• Use filters to refine search by: Full text availability, Database, Main subject, Type of 
study, Topics, Language, Journal, Year of publication, Document type, Year range.

COVID-19 Database
https://search.bvsalud.org/global-literature-on-novel-coronavirus-
2019-ncov/

https://search.bvsalud.org/global-literature-on-novel-coronavirus-2019-ncov/


WHO Regional office libraries

• WHO African Region (AFRO)

• WHO Region of the Americas (AMRO/PAHO)

• WHO Eastern Mediterranean Region (EMRO)

• WHO European Region (EURO)

• WHO South-East Asia Region (SEARO)

• WHO Western Pacific Region (WPRO)

https://afrolib.afro.who.int/
https://www.paho.org/en/paho-digital-library
http://www.emro.who.int/e-library/index.html
https://www.euro.who.int/en/what-we-publish/library-resources
https://www.who.int/southeastasia/publications
https://www.who.int/westernpacific/our-work/resources/library


Other information sources

• PAHO IRIS – Institutional Repository of PAHO/WHO

• Hinari – Access to Research for Health programme

• Virtual Health Library (VHL/BVS) – coordinated by BIREME/PAHO/WHO, contains 
more than 30 information sources, including Medline and LILACS, with about 30 
million of bibliographic records.

• Pubmed – Comprises more than 29 million citations for biomedical literature from 
MEDLINE, life science journals, and online books. Citations may include links to 
full-text content from PubMed Central and publisher web sites.

• SciELO – Scientific Electronic Library Online.

• Epistemonikos – Combines the best of Evidence-Based Health Care, information 
technologies and a network of experts to provide a unique tool for people making 
decisions concerning clinical or health-policy questions

• RedETSA/BRISA – Regional Base of Health Technology Assessment Reports of 
the Americas

• BIGG – International database of GRADE guidelines

• WHO video channel

http://iris.paho.org/
https://partnership.who.int/hinari
http://www.bvsalud.org/
https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/
https://www.scielo.org/
https://www.epistemonikos.org/
http://sites.bvsalud.org/redetsa/en/brisa/
http://sites.bvsalud.org/bigg/en/biblio/
https://www.youtube.com/c/who/playlists


WHO Library contact

• World Health Organization
Avenue Appia 20
1211 Geneva 27
Switzerland
Tel.: +41(0)22 791 2062
Fax: +41(0)22 791 4150
library@who.int

mailto:library@who.int?subject=contact_library


Thank you!


